
MEETING TIME & DATE LOCATION

PROS Committee
2:00 PM 
Tuesday,

November 19, 2024

Cambria Veterans'
Memorial Hall 1000

Main Street, Cambria,
CA 93428

1. OPENING
1.A Call to Order
1.B Establishment of Quorum
1.C Chair Report
1.D Agenda Review
1.E Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)
1.F Committee Member Communications

Any Committee Member may make an announcement, report briefly on his or her
activities, or ask a question for clarification.

2. REPORTS FROM AFFILIATED COMMUNITY GROUPS STARTING AT 2:15 PM

There is no expectation that representatives from these groups necessarily report at every meeting,
each will judge when to engage based on current issues and plans.  To keep meeting duration to a

  

AGENDA

 
Regular PROS Committee Meeting

 
Tuesday, November 19, 2024 2:00 PM

 
In person at:

Cambria Veterans’ Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:
Please click the link to join the webinar: HERE

Webinar ID: 829 7570 2177
Passcode: 641439

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the
agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact the Confidential Administrative Assistant at
805-927-6223 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made.
The Confidential Administrative Assistant will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82975702177?pwd=dLKPRj_BIyWUph0i3oz8udWE6AzD_Q.eaeC_dgsWh3M6C5w


manageable time span, we will limit reports to 3 minutes, and keep Committee discussion brief. 
Where substantive issues emerge, we will identify those issues as future discussion topics.

County Parks and Recreation Commission, District 2 Commissioner Pandora Nash-Karner
Beautify Cambria, Claudia Harmon Worthen
Forest Committee, Laura Swartz,
Friends of the Cambria Dog Park, Shelly Becker,
Greenspace the Cambria Land Trust, Executive Director Karin Argano,
Kenneth Norris Rancho Marino Reserve, Reserve Director Keith Seydel,
Lampton Cliffs Adopt-a-Park Iceplant Removal Project, Suzanne Fiedler,
The Land Conservancy of San Luis Obispo County, ED Kaila Dettman, or Daniel Bohlman

3. REPORTS & PROJECT UPDATES
3.A Facilities & Resources Manager’s Report, David Aguirre
3.B Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Report, FFRP Executive Director Kitty

Connolly
3.C East Ranch Community Park Restroom Project Update Report, Tristan Reaper

4. PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at
this time. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
5.A Consideration to Approve the October 15, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

6. REGULAR BUSINESS
6.A Update on Draft Community Park Phase 3 Plan Engagement Sessions
6.B Discuss and Update the PROS Goals Progress Report

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. ADJOURN

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

2

https://slocountyparks.com/parks-commission/
https://beautifycambria.org/
http://cambriaforestcommittee.org/
https://www.parks4pups.org/cambria-dog-park
https://greenspacecambria.org/
https://ucnrs.org/reserves/kenneth-s-norris-rancho-marino-reserve/
https://lcslo.org/
https://www.cambriacsd.org/pros-committee-work


 
 

5A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 15, 2024, REGULAR PROS COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE  
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
A regular meeting of the PROS Committee of the Cambria Community Services District was held at the 

Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall, located at 1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428, on Tuesday, October 
15, 2024, at 2:00 PM 

 
 
1. OPENING  

1.A Call to Order: Chair Thomas called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.  
1.B Establishment of Quorum 
A quorum was established with all Committee Members present: Steve Kniffen, Jim  
Bahringer, Shannon Sutherland, Juli Amodei, and Jeff Wilson.  Chair Michael Thomas was present. 

 
Staff members present: General Manager Matthew McElhenie and F&R Manager David Aguirre 
attended the meeting, and Utilities Manager Jim Green, and Utilities Department Administrative 
Technician Eric Johnson attended a portion of the meeting on zoom. 
 
Public present:  Dick Clark 
 
Public on Zoom: Karin Argano and Kitty Connolly. 
  
1.C Chair Report – 2:02 PM 
Chair Thomas reported on key proceedings from the most recent CCSD Board meetings. 
  
1.D Agenda Review – 2:04 PM 
Chair Thomas asked for any questions or updates. There were none. 
 
1.E Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s) – 2:05 PM 
Chair Thomas updated changes to several of the Ad Hoc Subcommittees, including the disbanding 
of the Signage Ad Hoc and the Open Space Ad Hoc. Jeff Wilson will be the PROS Committee member 
responsible for working with the GM and others designated in the Strategic Plan regarding CCSD owned 
parcels. The Community Park Planning Ad Hoc remains in place. 
  
1.F Committee Member Communications – 2:07 PM 
Jeff Wilson brought up concerns regarding Sunday, October 6 incident of visitors to West Fiscalini 
Ranch falling off the cliff near the Bluff Trail, and suggested a review and addition of signage to 
keep visitors on the established boardwalk/pathway. 
 

2. REPORTS FROM AFFILIATED COMMUNITY GROUPS -2:10 PM 
 

Greenspace the Cambria Land Trust, 2:10 PM, Executive Director Karin Argano reported: 
• The recent Saturday October 12 event at Creekside Reserve. 
• Sunday October 20, 5:00 PM speaker series with Obi Kaufman at Saint Paul's. 
• Greenspace Fiscal Year recently ended September 30. 
• Working on the Master Plan for Strawberry Canyon 

 
3

https://greenspacecambria.org/


 
 

5A 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON THE AGENDA – 2:15PM: There was none. 

  
4. REPORTS & PROJECT UPDATES  

4.A Facilities & Resources Manager’s Report, David Aguirre – 2:15PM 
 - Onboarding new F&R tech, Lalo. 
 - Continued cleanup of homeless encampments. 
 - Clean up at entry/exit of Rodeo Grounds, at base of stairs. 
 - West Ranch final Wednesday Weeders cleanups. 
 - Contributing to upcoming Lampton Cliffs ice plant removals. 
 - Mentioned problem of visitor trails off main boardwalk on Bluff Trail. 
 - Clean up at Windsor, south end of West Ranch. 
 - Gearing up for winter season. 
 - 1st set of interviews for remaining open Tech position, 2 locals as finalists. 
  
4.B Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Report, FFRP Executive Director Kitty 

Connolly – 2:24 PM 
- Linking boardwalk soft opening Friday Oct 11; major thanks to donors! 
- No bike signs soon to go up on the new boardwalk. 
- Full formal boardwalk dedication on Oct 26. 
- Plants being donated by Santa Barbara Nursery to be planted in November. 
- Monterey Pine planting will be in early December. 
- First Saturday Trails work party Saturday, Oct 19. 
  

4.C  Skatepark Project Update Report, Juli Amodei – 2:27 PM 
 - Appreciation to Mr. Aguirre for clearing the skatepark area of dirt and debris. 
 - As part of the Scarecrow Festival, Shredder is out front of the skate park. 
 - Continuing efforts regarding the Skatepark Maintenance Fund, hoping to reach a 
 Memorandum of Understanding with the District by the end of November. 
 - Everything is on track for the grant, hoping for good news in early 2025. 
 - In September, the Board approved the contract with Spohn Ranch for preparation of plans 
 and specifications. 
 For information, see the following resources: 

o Skate Cambria 
o Cambria Skatepark on the CCSD website. 

  GM McElhenie followed up with further details. 
 

 
4.D East Ranch Community Park Restroom Project Update, Matt McElhenie – 2:36 PM 
 - Still targeting end January for delivery of pre-fab restroom. 
 - Minor changes to the electrical plans, should not slow anything down. 
 - Brief discussion regarding pathway to the bathroom from parking lot. No changes. 
 - Shannon discussed permitting/ ADA requirements, and a preliminary pre-permitting    
 meeting with the County. 

  
5. CONSENT AGENDA – 2:43 PM  

5.A Consideration to Approve the September 17, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Committee member Sutherland moved to approve the minutes. 
Committee member Amodei seconded the motion. 
Motion Passed Ayes 5, Nays 0, Abstain 0, Absent 0 

  
 

6. REGULAR BUSINESS 
4

http://www.skatecambria.com/index.html
https://www.cambriacsd.org/cambria-skatepark


 
 

5A 
 
6.A Update on Draft Community Park Phase 3 Plan Engagement Sessions -2:44PM 
 - Chair Thomas introduced the topic, and Community Park Phase 3 Plan Ad Hoc Committee 
 Members Sutherland and Wilson led the discussion.   
 - Excellent progress to date engaging a wide range of community stakeholders.  
 - Shannon working on translation for the presentation files.   
 - Vice Chair Sutherland updated the Engagement Plan with the objective of completing all 
 community engagement assignments by December 1, to enable the ad hoc committee to bring the 
 Phase 3 Plan and summary of engagement data to the December 17 PROS Committee meeting. 
 - Regarding a Park Plan “outlook” meeting with the County, Matt, Jeff, and Shannon will  
 coordinate a meeting with relevant County and CCSD staff before the December PROS meeting. 
 
6.B Discuss and Update the PROS Goals Progress Report -3:13 PM 

Vice Chair Sutherland led the discussion updating the PROS Goals Progress Report. 

• Member Wilson reported on presentation to SLO County Parks and Rec Commission in 
September; Requested time on the October or November meeting agenda for full presentation. 

• Vice Chair Sutherland briefly updated lack of progress on East/West Ranch Hwy 1 Crossing. 
• Rodeo Grounds Road improvement: Manager Aguirre indicated sealer option costs need to be 

established and Vice Chair Sutherland indicated full paving costs need to be estimated. 
• CCSD Open Parcels discussion, GM McElhenie indicated preference to wait until Project 

Manager is in place in a couple months thru a CalFire grant. Member Wilson in the interim 
will develop a draft framework for managing the inventory of parcels across a variety of 
stakeholders and potential uses, including parks, recreation, open space, and other options. 

 
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – 3:43 PM 

Chair Thomas proposed the following: 
- For November 19: Update on Community Park Phase 3 Plan Engagement Sessions. 
- For December: Bring the Community Park Phase 3 Plan, updated as appropriate based on the 
community engagement sessions, along with a summary of the engagement data to the December 
17 PROS Committee meeting. 
- Standing Committee terms expire January 2025, so he be asking who among the current PROS 
Committee members intend to reapply for the next term. 

 
 
8. ADJOURN 

 Chair Thomas adjourned the meeting at 3:45 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

5

https://www.cambriacsd.org/pros-committee-work


C
C

SD
 P

ar
ks

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

G
o

al
s 

fo
r 

20
24

 a
n

d
 B

ey
o

n
d

N
ot

e:
 T

he
se

 a
re

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 g

oa
ls

 a
nd

 m
ay

 r
eq

ui
re

 t
he

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 m
ul

ti
pl

e 
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.

G
o

al
U

lt
im

at
e 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

W
h

at
 P

R
O

S 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

H
O

P
ES

 t
o

 A
ch

ie
ve

 in
 

20
24

D
ir

ec
tl

y 
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 (
D

R
I)

TA
SK

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

ST
A

TU
S

D
U

E 
D

A
TE

U
P

D
A

TE
S

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Pa
rk

 P
la

n

D
es

ig
n

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Pa
rk

 t
h

at
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

fi
sc

al
 c

ap
ab

ili
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
M

as
te

r 
EI

R
.

D
es

ig
n

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Pa

rk
 P

la
n

 t
h

at
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y'
s 

cu
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s 

an
d

 g
et

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

C
C

SD
 B

o
ar

d
 s

o
 t

h
at

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

p
ro

je
ct

(s
) 

ca
n

 p
ro

ce
ed

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
th

e 
b

at
h

ro
o

m
 is

 in
st

al
le

d
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Pa
rk

 P
la

n
 

A
d

 H
o

c 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e:

 
M

ic
h

ae
l T

h
o

m
as

 
Sh

an
n

o
n

 S
u

th
er

la
n

d
 

Je
ff

 W
ils

o
n

 
D

av
id

 A
gu

ir
re

R
es

tr
o

o
m

 o
rd

er
ed

H
ig

h
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
4/

11
/2

02
4

Th
e 

re
st

ro
o

m
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 o
rd

er
ed

R
es

tr
o

o
m

 in
fa

st
ru

ct
u

re
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
B

id
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

ar
e 

th
e 

si
te

 fo
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

11
/1

4/
20

24
 C

C
SD

 b
o

ar
d

 a
ge

n
d

a.
 

D
ef

in
e 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

4/
16

/2
02

4
B

o
u

n
d

ar
ie

s 
A

PN
 0

13
-1

31
-0

25
 a

n
d

  0
13

-1
31

-0
38

A
s 

is
 m

ap
H

ig
h

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
4/

11
/2

02
4

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

m
ap

 d
at

e 
3/

24
/2

02
4

P
ro

je
ct

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 m

at
ri

x
H

ig
h

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

P
h

as
e 

3 
co

n
ce

p
tu

al
 p

la
n

 t
o

 P
R

O
S

N
o

rm
al

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
Pr

es
en

te
d

 t
o

 P
R

O
S 

at
 t

h
e 

10
/1

5/
20

24
 m

ee
ti

n
g

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
ap

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

Pr
es

en
te

d
 t

o
 P

R
O

S 
at

 t
h

e 
10

/1
5/

20
24

 m
ee

ti
n

g

N
am

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ar

k
Pe

n
d

in
g

N
o

t 
st

ar
te

d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

is
 u

n
d

er
w

ay

D
ra

ft
 p

la
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

C
SD

 B
o

ar
d

Pe
n

d
in

g

In
ve

n
to

ry
 o

f 
C

C
SD

-o
w

n
ed

 
u

n
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
C

SD
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 in
ve

nt
o

ry
 a

n
d

 
d

ev
el

o
p

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 fo
r 

C
C

SD
-

o
w

n
ed

 u
n

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 p
ar

ce
ls

In
ve

nt
o

ry
 o

f 
al

l C
C

SD
 o

w
n

ed
 u

n
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls
 

w
it

h
 a

 lo
n

g 
te

rm
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 c

ap
tu

ri
n

g 
ac

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s 
as

 n
ee

d
ed

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ar

ce
l. 

Fi
n

al
 

in
ve

nt
o

ry
 a

ll 
C

C
SD

 o
w

n
ed

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 

p
ar

ce
ls

 t
h

at
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

to
 b

e 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

o
th

er
 p

o
te

nt
ia

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

u
se

s,
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

, a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 fo

r 
ac

ti
o

n
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

in
p

u
t 

fr
o

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s.

Je
ff

 W
ils

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

C
SD

 
R

&
R

 M
an

ag
er

 A
gu

ir
re

 
(i

n
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 
C

C
SD

 G
M

 M
cE

lh
en

ie
, 

C
C

SD
 F

ir
e 

C
h

ie
f 

B
u

rk
ey

, D
av

e 
Pi

er
so

n
 

at
 F

ir
e 

Sa
fe

 F
o

cu
s 

G
ro

u
p

, r
el

ev
an

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s 
as

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e)

Fi
n

al
iz

e 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 p
ar

ce
l l

is
ti

n
g

N
o

rm
al

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
Th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

es
 M

an
ag

er
 h

as
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 t
h

at
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
C

C
SD

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
lo

ts
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 m

ap
p

ed
.

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

gr
am

 
N

o
rm

al
In

 R
ev

ie
w

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

fr
am

ew
o

rk
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 
p

ar
ce

l, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
al

l e
xi

st
in

g 
p

ro
b

le
m

s,
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s,

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 c

o
st

s,
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
N

o
rm

al
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Ea

ch
 p

ar
ce

l's
 c

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 e

as
em

en
t 

n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

te
d

 t
o

 
ea

st
ab

lis
h

 w
h

at
 P

R
O

S 
ca

n
 a

n
d

 c
an

n
o

t 
d

o
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. E
ac

h
 

p
ar

ce
l i

s 
u

n
iq

u
e.

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
ze

 h
ig

h
 u

rg
en

cy
 p

ar
ce

ls
 a

n
d

 s
et

 
ti

m
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
20

24
 a

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
N

o
rm

al
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

R
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 S
an

 L
u

is
 

O
b

is
p

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
ar

ks
 &

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n

B
et

te
r 

w
o

rk
in

g 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 S

LO
 

C
o

u
nt

y 
Pa

rk
s 

an
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, l

ea
d

in
g 

to
 C

o
u

nt
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

PR
O

S 
p

ro
je

ct
s.

C
u

lt
iv

at
e 

a 
b

et
te

r 
w

o
rk

in
g 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 S
LO

 
C

o
u

nt
y 

in
 g

en
er

al
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

nt
y 

Pa
rk

s 
&

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 in

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

b
y 

at
te

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

in
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
nt

y 
Pa

rk
s 

&
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
. T

h
e 

PR
O

S 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
tu

rn
s 

at
te

n
d

in
g 

th
e 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
 

to
 u

p
d

at
e 

th
e 

C
o

u
nt

y 
an

d
 g

ar
n

er
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
PR

O
S 

p
ro

je
ct

s.

St
ev

e 
Kn

if
fe

n

C
an

ce
lle

d
 J

u
n

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

N
o

rm
al

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

Ju
ly

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
7/

25
/2

4 
C

an
ce

lle
d

N
o

rm
al

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

In
vi

te
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

a 
SL

O
 c

o
u

n
ty

 P
ar

k 
lia

is
o

n
 

Pa
n

d
o

ra
 N

as
h

-K
ar

n
er

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

R
O

s 
m

ee
ti

n
g.

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 u
p

d
at

ed
 p

ro
s 

go
al

s 

O
ct

/N
o

v 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

R
o

d
eo

 G
ro

u
n

d
s 

R
o

ad
R

o
d

eo
 G

ro
u

n
d

s 
R

o
ad

 p
av

ed
 t

o
 e

n
ab

le
 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 o

u
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Pa
rk

 in
 a

ll 
w

ea
th

er
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.

W
o

rk
 t

o
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

nt
y 

at
 e

ve
ry

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 in

cl
u

d
e 

p
av

in
g 

R
o

d
eo

 G
ro

u
n

d
s 

R
o

ad
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

p
la

n
s 

as
 s

o
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

.
M

ic
h

ae
l T

h
o

m
as

SL
O

 C
o

u
n

ty
 g

ra
d

ed
 t

h
e 

ro
ad

 t
o

 r
es

to
re

 
d

ri
vi

n
g 

su
rf

ac
e.

 
N

o
rm

al
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

5/
14

/2
02

4

Lo
o

ki
n

g 
in

to
 t

h
e 

p
o

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

se
al

an
t

N
o

rm
al

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

N
o 

st
at

us
 u

pd
at

e.
 P

R
O

S 
w

ill
 re

vi
ew

 a
fte

r t
he

 se
as

on
al

 st
or

m
s h

av
e 

pa
ss

ed
.

C
o

st
 e

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

p
av

in
g

N
o

rm
al

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Tr
ai

l c
o

n
n

ec
ti

n
g 

Fi
sc

al
in

i W
es

t 
R

an
ch

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Ea
st

 R
an

ch

A
 s

af
e 

m
u

lt
ip

u
rp

o
se

 t
ra

il 
co

n
n

ec
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Fi
sc

al
in

i W
es

t 
R

an
ch

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Ea
st

 
R

an
ch

 u
n

d
er

 H
ig

hw
ay

 1
, e

it
h

er
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
an

 e
xi

st
in

g 
so

ci
al

 t
ra

il 
u

n
d

er
 

th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
R

o
sa

 C
re

ek
 b

ri
d

ge
, o

r 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
nt

ro
l m

ea
su

re
s.

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
al

Tr
an

s 
to

 a
t 

le
as

t 
ge

t 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
Pl

an
.

Sh
an

n
o

n
 S

u
th

er
la

n
d

C
o

n
ta

ct
 C

al
 T

ra
n

s 
fo

r 
in

fo
m

at
io

n
H

ig
h

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

C
al

 T
ra

n
s 

is
 u

n
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
. L

o
o

ki
n

g 
at

 a
 p

et
it

io
n

 c
am

p
ai

gn
 t

o
 g

et
 t

h
ei

r 
at

te
nt

io
n

. 

6B 6


	PROS Committee  Agenda
	Item 5.A - 5A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 6.B - CCSD_PROS_Goals_Report_October_2024 (1).pdf



